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(;({VERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI

No. F6/DFS/MS/MN/2021/ Y7 § Dated: ©f /|| /2021
To.

The Joint Commissioner of Police,
Police Station Defence Colony, g
First Floor, New Delhi.

Sub: - R.egarding Issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in respect of M/s Mystique located at C-13,
First Floor, Vishal Enclave, Rajouri Garden, Delhi- 110027. (Reference to Online
Application N0.2021092422447 dated 24/09/2021

Sir,
Please refer to your online application no 2021092422447 dated 24/19/2021 come
through MHA Portal. Regarding issuance of Fire safety Certificate of M/s Mystique, C-13, 1

Floor Vishal enclave, Rajouri Garden. New Delhi- 110027.

In this regard, it is to inform to you that, the above said eating house is already has
been inspected by officer concerned of this department on 17/09/2021 & Shortcoming was
issued vide letter No. F6/DFS/MS/MN/2021/421 dated 27/09/2021, which was uploaded on

MHA Portal on 04/10/2021. (Copy Enclosed)

In view of above, the application for issuance of Fire safety Certificate is not
considered at this stage & rejected. The occupancy of the Building/ premises in absence of
Arrangements Shall is at the risk and liabilities of the Owner/occupier.

requisites fire safety
/statutory authority may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

The Licensing authority

Yours faithfully

Director

Delhi Fire Service

Copy To: - o] % A\
) L -’ix/ﬁc al
1. Sh. Nitish Lohia, M/s Mystique, C-13. 1™ Floor, Vishal Enclave. Rajouri 'QL\\\c

Garden. New Delhi — 110027.



_# GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI

No. F6/DFS/MS/MN/2021/ L ) | Dated: 71 /69 /2021
To,

The Joint Commissioner of Police,
Police Station Defence Colony,
First Floor, New Delhi.

Sub: - Inspection report for Issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in respect of M/s Mystique located at C-13,
First Floor, Vishal Enclave, Rajouri Garden, Delhi- 110027

Sir,

Please refer to your online application no.:- 2021040912654 dated 13/04/20210n the subject
cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the premises was inspected by officers concerned
of this department on 13/09/2021 in the presence of Sh. Nithesh Lohia (Owner) to check the required fire
safety arrangements provided in the building. During inspection, it has been observed that the above
restaurant is running at First Floor of a building comprised of Basement + Stilt + Upper Ground + 1"
Floor + 2™ Floor. Fire safety arrangements such as Fire Extinguishers, First aid hose reels, Terrace Pump,
& Exit signage are provided. However the following shortcomings were observed;-

Smoke management System is not provided

Hose Reel Hose of 30 mts length is provided but not functional.
Automatic Fire Alarm System is provided but not functional.
Manual Operated Electric Fire Alarm is provided but not functional.
Automatic Sprinkler System is provided but not functional.

Hydrant with hose box is not provided.

Main & stand by pumps of 2280 lpm are not provided.

Jockey Pump of 180 Ipm with 70m head is not provided.

Under Ground Fire Water Tank of 1, 00,000 ltrs & Overhead water tank of 5000 ltrs capacity are
not provided.

10. Exit signage not provided.

R

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance of Fire safety Certificate is not
considered at this stage & rejected. The occupancy of the Building/ premises in absence of requisites fire
safety Arrangements Shall is at the risk and liabilities of the Owner/occupier. The Licensing authority
/statutory authority may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours faithfully
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< Director
Delhi fire Service
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1. M/s Mystique located at C-13, First Floor, Vishal enclave, Rajouri Garden, Delhi- 110027 = \o‘\\x
02

74

2. DHO, West Zone, SDMC, Shivaji Enclave, Raja Garden, New Delhi- 110027.
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